AGENDA REPORT

CITY OF OAKLAND

TO: Sabrina B. Landreth FROM: Adam Benson
City Administrator Finance Director

SUBJECT: State and Federal Budgetary Actions DATE: January 22, 2020
Quarterly Report

City Administrator Approgat— ‘ Date:
e 1/30/20

RECOMMENDATION

Receive An Informational Report Regarding The Status Of The State And Federal Budget
Development And Its Potential Impacts On The City Of Oakland.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This quarterly report addresses new developments from Townsend Public Affairs (Attachment
A) relating to the Federal and State budgetary actions and their potential impact on the City of
Oakland at the Finance and Management Committee meeting.

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Receive An Informational Report Regarding The Status Of The State And Federal Budget
Development And Its Potential Impacts On The City Of Oakland.

For questions regarding this report, please contact Brittany Hines, Assistant Budget and
Management Analyst, at (510) 238-7078.

Respectfully submitted,

Al B

ADAM BENSON
Director of Finance

Attachment A: Townsend Report

Finance and Management Committee
February 11, 2020



